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Shovers, Marc

From: Kunkel, Mark

Sent:  Tuesday, March 04, 2008 9:38 AM

To: Shovers, Marc

Subject: FW: Drafting Instructions for Simple Amendment to SB 544

Can you do this, seeing's how you drafted the bill?

From: Ruesch, Kristin

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 5:02 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Hodgson, Amber; Sakk, Lori - PSC; Callisto, Eric - PSC

Subject: FW: Drafting Instructions for Simple Amendment to SB 544

Can you please draft this as an assembly amendment to AB 899 as well? thanks, Kristin

From: Hodgson, Amber

Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 4:55 PM

To: Kunkel, Mark

Cc: Callisto, Eric - PSC; Sakk, Lori - PSC; Ruesch, Kristin
Subject: Drafting Instructions for Simple Amendment to SB 544

Hi Mark,

| have included drafting instructions for a simple amendment to SB 544-the wind siting bill. Please feel free to contact Eric at the
PSC or me with questions.

Best,

Amber

Purpose: The language below more accurately captures the likely process of the commission getting the record, reviewing it, and
then asking for additional information. If we don't rework the language, then arguably the local government must provide the
supplemental information within the original 30 day limit, or has no time limitation on providing the supplemental information.

At page 8, lines 12-15, 66.0401(5)(c)

Current. Upon receiving an appeal under par. (b), the commission shall notify the political subdivision. The political subdivision
shall provide a certified copy of the record upon which it based its decision, and of any other relevant governmental records the
commission may request, within 30 days after receiving notice.

Suggested: Upon receiving an appeal under par. (b), the commission shall notify the political subdivision. The political
subdivision shall provide a certified copy of the record upon which it based its decision within 30 days after receiving notice. The
commission may request of the political subdivision any other relevant governmental records, and the political subdivision shall
provide such records within 30 days.

From: Hodgson, Amber [mailto:Amber.Hodgson@legis.wisconsin.gov]
Sent: Monday, March 03, 2008 3:07 PM
Subject: Committee Meeting Published

03/04/2008



Page 2 of 3

The Committee on Commerce, Utilities and Rail has scheduled a meeting for March 5, 2008 12:30 PM.

REVISION HISTORY:

3/3/2008: The bottom notes were changed.

3/3/2008: Senate Bill 544 was added to the list of items to be heard.
3/3/2008: Senate Bill 531 was removed from the list of items {o be heard.

<< File: P20080305-9718_001.doc >>

Senate

PUBLIC HEARING

Committee on Commerce, Utilities and Rail

The committee will hold a public hearing on the following items at the time specified below:

Wednesday, March 5, 2008
12:30 PM
330 Southwest
State Capitol

Senate Bill 524
Relating to: utility aid payments based on a production plant's value in 1990.
By Senators Decker, Kreitlow and Grothman; cosponsored by Representatives Petrowski, Seidel, Wood and

LeMabhieu.

Senate Bill 525
Relating to: requirements for automatic fire suppression systems and exhaust hoods in mobile kitchens.

By Senators Decker, Breske, Darling, Roessler and Schultz; cosponsored by Representatives Petrowski, Seidel,
Tauchen, Young, Sinicki, Nerison, Gronemus, LeMahieu, Musser, Hahn, Ballweg, A. Ott and Albers.

Assembly Bill 654
Relating to: eliminating the study related to imposing local general property taxes on public utility property.
By Representative Honadel; cosponsored by Senator Plale.

Senate Bill 544
Relating to: requiring that local regulation of a wind energy system be consistent with Public Service

Commission rules and granting rule-making authority.
By Senator Plale; cosponsored by Representative Montgomery.

The Committee will vote on SB 524, SB 525, AB 654, and SB 544 in Executive Session immediately following the Public
Hearing.

3/3/2008: The bottom notes were changed.
3/3/2008: Senate Bill 544 was added to the list of items to be heard.
3/3/2008: Senate Bill 531 was removed from the list of items to be heard.
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Senator Jeffrey Plale
Chair
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At the locations indicated, amend the bill as follows: Y

1. Page 6, line 14: delete lines 14 and 15 and substitute}) “record upon which
it based its decision within 30 days after receiving notice. The commission may
request of the political subdivision any other relevant governmental records and, if
requested, the political subdivision shall provide such records within 30 days after /
receiving the request.”.

(END)



